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-concealment of any articles, money, goods, o Fiif

- pal felon in converting it to the use of the thitl!

6 .

knowledge, and knew how Samuel Manassauar§
into possession of this horse. 4
The knowledge of that theft need not be such
one would acquire who had witnessed it; butit:
sufficient if the circumstances were such accompif
ing the transaction as to make the respoult é
believe that the goods had been stolen. 3
Bishop cn Crim. Law, section 1138.

IN THE:

g%

It was held in the case of People vs. Reywff
impleaded, ete., thatan indictment for aiding 0¥ R

erty, knowing the same to be stolen, is support@i f o .
proof of acts of the aider which will assist the p''f ” R
which will aid him in preventing its recovery byt
owner, and it is not necessary to prove thi’f
property was actually hidden or secreted any"

Poople vs. Reynolds, Impleaded, etc,, 2 Mich, 422 F

. Information for Bestialty.

i
I submit that the evidence in this case was ¥ "
cient to warrant the jury to render such ver ltce-‘-.ﬂ RECORD.
they did; and, unless this Court can say tflﬂt ce; : .
is a total and absolute want of any evidel® f L .

sustain this verdict, the judgment of the lowe! o 'f,
should be affirmed. '
A. A. ELLIS,

' -§" B HOUCK and McGINLEY & DURNING,
Attorney Gert® 1

Defendant’s Counsel.
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At a general term of the Circuit Court for the
nty of Sanilac, and held at the Court House in the
Village of Sanilac Centre, in said County, on Wed-

nesday, the twenty-fourth day of September, A. D.
1890,

Cou

Present, Hon. Warsox BEACH, Circuit Judge.

Coutt openeg for business in dne form.
The People of 11, State of Michigan
Willian, v;]odg skin,
INFORMATION FOR BESTIALTY.
The responge

Tt and trig) ord

nt in this canse being present in
ered, thereupon came g jury, to-
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wit
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4.

Amasa Brown, Alfred E. Lenhard, George
Stevenson, Hudson Farewell, Robert Barr, Terrance
I.. Denton, William Tucker, John Harding, Robert
Irving, George Parker, Antone Heiling, John Patti,
who were duly impannelled, tried and sworn well
and truly to try and true deliverance make between
the people of this state and the prisoner at the bar,
whom they should have in charge according to the
evidence and the laws of this state, and after hearing
the proofs and allegations of the parties, "argument
of the Counsel and the charge of the Court, returned
from the bar thereof under the charge of Thomas A.
Balkwell, an officer of court duly sworn for the
purpose, to consider of their verdict to be given, and
after being absent for a time returned into Court and
say upontheir oath that they find the said William
Hodgskin guilty in manner and form as the said
people have in their information in this cause charged.

Whereupon Court adjourned until nine o’clock
to-morrow morning.

Read, corrected and approved in open Court this
25th day of September, A. D. 1891.

WaTsoN BEACH,
Circuit Judge:

Ata general term of the Circuit Court for the
County of Sanilac, and held at the Court House in
the Village of Sanilac Centre, in said County, on
Tuesday, the 2 3d day of September, A. D. 1890.

Present, Hon. WarTson Beacu, Circuit Judge.

Court opened for business in due form.

The People of the Stute of A//'r/u"sg(m}

vs
William Hodgskin,

INFORMATION FOR BESTIALTY.

William Hodgskin, the respondent in this cause
and “hg 't.>een dulj"r arraigned at the bar in open Court
” the information being read to him by W. H.
th\lrg‘ess, Prosecuting Attorney, refused to plead

ereto, whereupon a plea of ‘‘not guilty” is enter-
e'd by order of the Court in his behalf.

havi

Whereupon Court adjourned until g o’clock to-
Morrow morning. ‘

Read, correct

d red .
24th day ¢d and approved in open court this

of September, A. D. 1890.

Wartson BEACH,
Circuit Judge.

B
“.
"

4
of

[ FYR4 . e T -
iy — e — L

Y O,

o R
B P S ST S

a Y < b
A R T
e

> -

1
!

AP - At

LI
L g

Wl
i P

i
A

" [P v
FRINCT I IV ok, g

» e

hEN

o
(6.
id
-

L‘l;:.;'i



TE 1
iy 1
vy !
. Lt *
1 T
W T hg.(’:
N 1 TPEE
‘.-3._ U ‘.j’ A
.“k‘ 5. ‘- ;".' ?ﬂ'
v e 112
DR
A. L .'. ;' *
. ¥ d I 3 ‘
7 NEY (R A
_ g
On the 27th day of June, in the year one thous- SRR RS
and eight hundred and ninety, at the township of R0 SR N
Lexington, in the aforesaid county of Sanilac, with ol
force and arms with a certain mare, then and there 3‘,"" TR IL)
being felomously, wickedly and against the order of " ‘__ 1 i
nature, had a venereal affair, and then and there fe- : o 1 ’}
The Circnit Court for the County of Sanilac. loniously, wickedly and against the order of nature, K SN ‘;:
o1 . : L PRI FEL.
carnally kuew the said mare, and then and there SINTE ; d
TS feloniousty, wickedly and against the order of nature K R i 1]

with the said mare, did commit and perpetrate that
abominable and detestable crime of buggery, against
the form of the-statute in such case made and pro-

vided, and against the peace and dignity of the peo-
ple of the state of Michigan.

The People of the State of Michigan

vs Peastalily.
William Fodgskin.

Sop e T
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T A e
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: At a session of the said Court held at the Court
House in the village of Sanilac Centre on the 24th
day of September, A. D. 18qo.

T !

And the said prosecuting attorney, who prose-
cutes as aforesaid, further gives the Court here to

~
L
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el s e F e o 1 P

iR P
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wig
f . dge of the . o ; A B
) Bt_i Off_f the Hown WATSOI_\T BEACH., Ju ‘g‘ © be. understand and be informed that William Hodgskin .'.:t‘ ‘;1
said Circuit (-?ourt, and the issue being joine aforesaid, heretofore, to-wit: il ’) P
tween the said People and the said respondent, and T S f
. . . . RS CLI B ]
on an information filed against him as follows, to- On the 27th day of June, in the year A. D. ‘ri EANE BB
. . . - -‘2;1‘ PRI ;1 4
wit: _1890, with force and arms, at the township of Iex- I%: %’f Ll ¥
Ington. in the county of Sani i ; PN ‘31‘:& -
. . .. N v anilac aforesaid, with a cer- a4
State of Michigan. “The Circuit Court for the tain mare th ) o . :5_'5‘,. FERY e 8
. . 5 ) en and there being, feloniously, wicked- g P i
County of Sanilac, of the September term in the year ly and N b

S ——
e

against the order of nature, did attempt to

A. D. 18qgo0. : .
9 € a venereal affair, and then and there felonious-

hav

e

County of Sanilac. ss. 1&') wickedly and against the order of nature, did at- ; .t -
: : . em o . Yy
William H. Burgess, prosecuting attorney it o Pt to carnally know the said mare, and then and }{3

and for the County of Sanilac aforesaid . for and i *te feloniously, wickedly and against the order of

Sioat
behalf of the people of the State of Michigan, comes Zi;ure, With the said mare did attempt to commit },
into said court in the September term thereof, in the of bf:rp etrate t_he abominable and detestable crime -,‘;Lé
year one thousand eight hundred and ninety, and cas S8y, against the form of the statute in such i
gives the Court here to understand and be informe d di: 'made and provided, and again_stvthe peace and .,!
that William Hodgskin, late of Lexington townships sty of the people of the state'of Michigan. “

ladn

in the county aforesaid, heretofore, to-wit: Wirriam H. BURGESS.




8.
STATE OF MICHIGAN,}
ss
County of Sanilac.

William H. Burgess, being duly sworn, deposes
and says that he knows the contents of the above in-
formation by him subscribed, and that he has good
reason to believe, and does believe the same to be
true as therein set forth.

Wu. H. BURGESS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 23d day
September, A. D. 18qg0.
WarsoNn BEACH,
Circuit Judge

To which information the respondent did refuse
to plead, and a plea of ““not guilty’’ was then and
there entered for him by the Clerk, by order of the
Court.

This cause then came on to be tried by a jury of
the said County of Sanilac, for that purpose duly in"
pannelled, good and lawful men of the said countys
at which day came there, as well, the people with
the Prosecuting Attorney of said county, Wm. H.
Burgess and their witnesses, and also the said Wi
Hodgkin, the said respondent, with his attorney- J:
B. Houck, and McGinley & Durning; and the jurots
of the jury aforesaid, to try the said cause, also canie
and were then and there each, and every one of them
asked the question as to whether they were electors or
citizens, and amongthe men who sat upon such plemlel
and tried said cause, was one Anthony Heileg, of Deléf'
ware township, county of Sanilac and state of Micht-
gan, and to ascertain his true qualification to sit and try

0.
said cause, the prosecuting attorhey; Wm. H. Bur-
gess and J. B. Houck, attorney for the respondent,

propounded to him, the said Anthony Heileg, the

following questions, which were answered as follows,
to-wit:

C. H. McGinley, Esq.
FrRIEND McGinLEY:

- L enclose you all the attorneyssaid to Anthony
Heileg, as requested

Anthony Heileg sworn as to competency:

You live in Delaware?
Yes, sir.

You don’t know this defendant?
No, sir.

Are you a citizen?

- Supposed to be.

- In what way?

- By my father’s comin
quite young,

S ol ol el e

to thi ‘
T wa g s counFr) when

Was your father born in this country?

. No, sir, -

How did you become a citizen?

- By his papers, I suppose.

Where was he born?

H'e was born in the old country,

Did you ever take out any papers, yourself?
\fVE]l, now you have gotme puzzled; you see,
into tfvo states; two different states; he has
t one in each state.
Q. Where did he take ou
A, Michigan, )

>LFPFLFPO

he Came
taken oy

t the last papers?
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10.
Q. In this court?

A. I think he did; yes, sir.

Q. Were those taken out when you were old

enough to understand?
A. I was seven or eight years old, I guess.

Q. You know the fact that he took out two sets
of papers?

A. Well, I would not be positive, but it runs in
my mind that he did.

Mr. Houck, for defense, followed same line of

questions; same answers. No challenge.

C. H. McGinley, Esq.,
Minden City, Sanilac County, Mich.

This is all the examination that was made of
Mr. Heileg’s competency. Anything else I can do
for you, write, and I will endeavor to be at youf

command. Sincerely Yours, -
W. REASON:

The said jury aforesaid, one of whom was the
said Anthony Heileg, were then and there duly chos”
en and sworn to try the issue aforesaid, between the
said people and the said William Hodgskin, and up-
on the trial of the said issue aforesaid, the prosecut-
ing attorney, counsel for the people, to maintain and
prove the said issue on its part, produced and offered
in evidence as a witness, John Lovel, who, being dW*
ly sworn, deposes as follows, to-wit:

II.

The Cirenit Court for the County of Sanilae.

T A

PEOPLE vs. HODGKIN.
John Lovel sworn for People :

Q. Where do you reside?
A. In Sheldon. -
Q. This county?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. In this stater
A. YVes, sir,
- Do you remember seeing the defendant last
June, towards the last of the month?
A. Yes, sir. o
Q. Are you the person who made the com-
Plaint in this case?
A. T think so; yes, sir.
Q Made it at my direction, didn’t you?
A. Yes, sir,
Q. Now, will you tell us where you saw this
:;a.rtl?and what he was doing, and the circumstances
it? ..
] A Well, it was about a half a mile below where
I 1“:6; I live right close to the Lapeer road; I should
S3Y 1L was about half a mile below that. I was on
::ie:ait side of the river, hunting, and1 saw t-his man,
thenl::Soner here, on the other side of the river, and
Vas several horses around where he was, around
where I say the man,
th;rzn‘):h tl;e back. It was a mare; he was rubbing
him andeh ack, over the bac.k like, the first I saw
fenc’e her € coaxed her up into the corner of the
road ¢, towards the corner of the fence on the
» and then took her by the head and lead her a

and he was rubbing one of
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little west, towards the corner of the fence.
Q. Corner of what?

A. Corner of the fence where the two fences
come together. Then he left her and went over into
the field and got a board and brought it over, and he
put one end on the fence running towards the river,
and left the other end down on the ground. He went
then and got the mare, and leading her up. into the
corner of the fence, he picked up the end of the board
and put it up on the other fence, and put one foot on
the board and unbuttoned his pants .and took ot
his ——— . .

Q. What else? ° . o

A. Took out his penus and pulled the mare’s
tail aside with his right hand, and took his pent®
with his left hand and put it into the mare and stat-
ed to shogging away. .

Q. Did you see the defendant enter his person

3

into the mare?
- A. 1did, sir. I was right straight across

the
river. !
Q. Did vou seé him when “he took his persoi
from the mare?
_A. Yes, when I yelled-at him I see it come Olft
and drop down, just as plain as could be. - -
Q When you saw him in that shape, wh
you do? S :
A. I cocked my gun and held.it up like that,
(witness illustrating;) aimed, and yelled at him.
Q. What did you say to him? .
A. I says, you dirty son-of-a-bitch, I says; damn
your soul, damn your dirty soul, I would give ?'Ou
what is in this gun for two pins, and with "that he

13.

jumped the fence and run. Started west as near as
I could see, towards the road that goes down towards
the cemetery.

Q. What did you do then?

A. I run back on the hill, back about four or
six rods, and I could see him running towards the
cemetery; and I run up on the other side of the riv-
er. I thought I would follow him to his home and
tell his folks of it. When I got up there by the La-
peer road he was crossing by Tucker’s hotel; he was
crossing and making towards Croswell, and I run
down to my own house.

Q: You came out on the Lapeer road where?

. A. This side of the bridge; just east of the
bridge, on the east side of the bridge.

Q. Which way did you take then?

A, 1 went up on the hill; crossed the bridge
and went up on the hill.

i Q. \\.’hen you got up there you say you saw
crossing the Lapeer road at Tucker’s?

Yes, sir,

- Going in what direction by the compass?

- North, I should say.

Did you go up there to that same corner.

No; I turned at the corner just west of the

Fo PP

Q. Then in what direction did you go?
- I went towards my own home.
Q. And in what direction would that be by the
Compass?
at A, That would be north, When I got to my
gate I calleq to my wife, and I says,
Q. Never mind what you said to her.
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A, Tturned to the prisoner here; and 1 says,

A. I threw my gun inside of the fence, and my
you dirty devil; I says you are a nice thing to have

ammunition, and told my wife to take it in.
Q. What did you do then?
A. T saw him turning the corner there at Mcln-

- e

around, aint you? I says, I never came so near,
shooting a man in my life; and he answered and he
says, ““What have I been doing?” He says, ‘‘I don’t

-

. }

tyre's
Q. In what direction from where you were? hardly understand you.”” And I says, you know L
A, North. what you have been doing, you dirty devil, and [ says o

v oer e

you skip right out of here if you dout want to be ar-
tested. Isays, I am going up to Mr. Burgess’s of-
fice and have you arrested; and then I turned around
and there was Mr. Wheeler and some more men
standing there, and | told them again what I saw
him doing. I think there was a man there by the
hame of Beagle, and John Flannery standing there, v
and I told them again what 1 caught him doing, and g f’{'
by that time the prisoner was going out of the back i
door of the mill.

Q. He got out?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. What sort of speed was he making when you
$aw him crossing towards the cemetery?

A. He was walking just as fast as he could walk.

Q. How was he going when you followed him
across the bridge?
arou :; Just before he got to the bridge he looked
brid e’ and then he startec.l to run until he gotto the
fast is)h(: very near the bridge, and then walked as

could across and up to the mill.

("f- What was his appearance when you got into
mill where he was?
A. He was,—He looked very much excited

;:11&“ [ got into the mill, and he turned white and
e.

Q. On the same street?

A. On the same street.

Q. What did you do, and what did he do?

A. I followed him; he was going towards Cros-
well and 1 followed until I got down to Flannery’s
and T says, “John', I says, ‘‘did you see that mab
with the blue overalls on?”’ and he says ‘‘yes, that's
Billy Hodgkins;” and I says, *‘yes, I know it;” and
I says, ‘I want to catch him,” and I says ‘‘com¢
with me;”’ and he came out and I told him what I
caught him doing, and Flannery went with me.

Q. Followed him, did you, across the bridge:
that is, the other bridge up to the village?

A. Ves, sir; we crossed the bridge up close to
the village.

Q. Followed him where to?

A. Followed him into Stewarts & Thompson’s
mill, down into the engine-room.

Q. What part of the room?

A. Into the engine-room.

Q. What did you find there?

» A. I saw Wilsey there, and I saw the prison¢!
there; he was just inside the door, or just inside the
mill around behind the window; window close to the
door. '

Q. When you went in there, what did you do?
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past 3 o'clock; it might have been more than 3;
about the middle of the afternoon; about 3 or half
past 3, somewhere along there. P
Q. In what township was that? ,
A. Lexington. i
Q. Stater
A. Michigan,

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

ot
e

Q. T would like to have you tell us again about
that; you say he put the board on the fence, and how
was thatr
' Q ‘Was it a worm fence where this act was done,
committed?

A, Noj; it was a board fence that was running
north and south, and it was part rail and part board
that was coming up from the river; it was a sort of
a—well therewasa lot of old stuff piled up against the
bottom of it, near the river; it was a sort of a made-

e o

Py N
2 e

PR

Tt 3

Q. Where did you say this crime took placer?
A. About half a mile or a little more below
where T live.

up fence. Q. Half a mile below th idger j
Q. So that it was right in the cormer where A‘ v 2 mitle below the Lapeer bridger f!.f;.‘
these two fences met, that this occurred? Q. \;;’ St . | ;:
A. Ves. sir. . ere do you live? o f
! A. Iive right close to the Lapeer road. ¢

Q. You say that he put the board up, both ends Q H 2 i )
up; both ends of the board in the fence? A: Tl?:v rtfazl;{ i " ; ;
A. Kind of fenced the mare in the corner. of the Lapeer ro ngES onto Lapeer; a little north , .’.?;L:
Q 'Then how did he do- Q. How ¢ ac . i1 ;2 .;
A. He stood with one foot on the boardand 01 A Aboutaxr nm:l[ ) ) g L
foot on the fence: o Q. What difl rods. . . ;I:’; :
Q. About how far away were you at the timé€ A. Hunti yousay you were doing on that day~ .
A. I could not say the exact distance, but 1 Q‘ w}lntlnig. . . x’i z ’
should say about 8 or 1o rods; just across the l'i"e’:' A: I st:rtt:ime did you go h1’1nt1ng = ?
Q. This was at the time you saw him comumit Q. Dig ed out .about tv'v:O o’clock. .K 0 ‘ .
the act? A' N you go night straight to that place? il ;
A. Yes,sir. Q: Wtil’es:er.d‘d 5 ¥ p_é*
Q. In plain view from where you stood? A. 1 went 11 ){ou £ | B R
A. Yes; nothing between us at all. ) Q. Wege? a fittle west.
Q. What time in the month did that occuf, if Ay oSt
youu can remexmber? Q: \;}51, of 'where the slaughter house is.
A. It was on the 27th of June. A Tt SE s tl.le slaughter house?
Q. What time of day? a 1s down in McCaffery’s field.

A. I should think that it would be about- half Vhere is MCCaffery’s field?




18.

A. On the Lapeer road; the slaughter house is
back in the back end of the field.
How far from the Lapeer bridger
1 could not say just exactly how far it is.
How far do you think it is?
. Between !4 and Y4 of a mile.
And then where did you go?
. T'hen I kind of strolled down the river.
Which way is that slaughter house from the
Lapeer bridge?
A, South.

Q Then you strung along down the river?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Which way doés the water flow?

A. Runs north and south, pretty nearly.

Q. You say the slaughter house is south of the
river; south of the bridge?

A. South of the —1I think it is.

Q. Well, you say the water flows south; yo!
must have gone down the riverr?
A, Well, that is what I said; I went down the
river. '

Q. Then you went to the road from down the
river when you left the Lapeer bridge?

A. Noj; I went to the slaughter house -and the?
a little east, and then went back up the river.
How far east of there did you go?
About 20 rods.
And then you went back the river?
. Yes, sir.
. Then where did you go?
. Then I went down the river.
How far did you go down the river?

> 2P
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A. I was hunting around there in the bushes;
around there quite a little while, about a quarter of
a mile below the slaughter house.

Q. What did you do after you got through:

A. Isit down on a log and had a smoke.

Q. How long did you smoke there?

A. Tcould not say exactly how long, perhaps
an hour; no, ! don’t think it was only half an hour.

Q. Where did you go then?

' A. Then I went on a little further down the
nver, where I saw Hodgkins.

Q. Where was Hodgkins?

A. He was across the river, where 1 saw him
first.

Q. How far from you?

A. 8 or 10 rods.

Q. How far across the river?

A. Tshould think it wonld be 8 or 10 rods.

Q. How far {rom tlLe edge of the other side of
the river?

A. Was Hodgkins?

Q. Yes.

+ Oh, about the middle of the road.
Q. How far?
comes -Of\r:glen he was Ieading the mare up into the

: e fence T was in the road close by, near
the river,

Q. How far were you from the riverf

A, .
: About as far as T am from you now, when I
Saw him first,

Q. About two rods?

g' ORh, no; that is hardly 2 rods.
* How wide is the river in that place?
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A. T never measured it; I took it to be about
eight rods.

Q. 8 rods; perhaps less?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Was you standing right on the edge of the
river; was there an embankment?

A. When I saw him first?

Q. Any time you saw him?

A. Tell mne———

Q. When you were walking around the river.

A. When I saw him first I was about as far frt')m
him as I am from you, to the river; when I saw him
put the mare in the corner, and when he done th.atI
steppz1 right out naxt to the river. Thereisa 1.1ttle
bush out to the river, towards the river, to the rveh,
and almost over the river, and [ stepped right out
there.

Q How wide did you say if was; the river?

A, I did not say anything ahout the distancs
I told you I did not measure it

Q. How wide is the river at that place?

A I don't know; I say I did not measure it.

Q Then you don’t know how far it was [0
where you was; to where he was?

A. Not exactly; no, I don’t know exactly

Q. Didn’t you state a little while ago that it
was 8 or 10 rods?

A. Isaid I took it to be that far T should think.

Q. Well, you better go and measure it then;yo!
can tell us something about it. Now what did yot

say he was doing; what did you see him doing there
first, did you say?

21.

- I'saw him rubbing the mare on the back.
- How high was the mare?

Well, I could not tell you that.

What color was she?

- A bay.

- About how heavy was she?

- I should think about I,200.

You could not tell us how high she was?
No, not exactly.

You could see himr

+ Yes, saw him quite plainly.

- Tell who it was?

- Yes, sir, T could.

- Can not tell how high the mare was?
- No, sir,

PPrRPipOopLCrprer0 s>

- How far was the mare from the corner of
the fence?
A- When I saw him first, about from here to

the si
f;:t S)lde of the court room, (it being about 15 or 20

Q You say he rubbed her on the back; was
thata]] he done?

hO]dA. Yes, and went up towards her head, and got
. of her mane, and then he led her up towards
the corner of the fence,

Q What then?

A. He put the board in the fence corner; first

h
¢ tubbed her, and then went and got the board and
Put one eng u

and ¢ pon the fence, or upon one of its rails,

: e went and got the mare and fetched her up
nto the fence corner,

Q. How high do you think the 1nare was?
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A. 1 have no idea, only she was an ordinarily
sized horse.
How high would that ber
I am not much judge of horses.
I thought you were a horse jockey.
No, sir, I am not.
How old, in your opinion, was the horse’
I don't know.
You did not look at her teeth, did you?
No, sir. Was on the wrong side of the river.
. How high was the board?

. One end of it was about three feet from the

>LELFPFRFP
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What kind of a fence was it?
It was a board fence running north and south.
Fast and west?
Partly board and partly rail, polls.
Rails, polls and boards. -
Yes; there was some boards there.
Was there any rails?
. There was polls; they call them rails.
. How many polls were there?
. I don’t know.
. How did he put the mare in the corner?
. Lead her there.
. Which way was she standing?
. Standing with her head towards th
. Head to the south,
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Which way did you say the fence was ™%
ning?
A. Runuing north and south; one of the
north and south and the other one run east and west:

e south.

m s
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Q. Did he stand in the centre of the board?

A, No, sir.

Q. Where did he stand on the board?

A. Stood with one foot on the fence running
north and south, the other foot out on the board.

Q. Which side of the fence?

A. East side of the fence.

Q. Which side was the horse?

A. On the east side of the “fence running east;
o, north and south. _

Q. He stood on the fence, did he?

. Yes, sir; one foot on the fence and one on
the board.

Q. How high was the fence?

A. About 5 feet, 1 should say.

Q. He stood on top of the fence?

\. No, stood as I say; one foot on the fence
and one on the hoard. ]

Q. How far from the horse was the fence; the
horse from the

A, The horse was right close to the fence.

_ Q. Did he have any bridle 'on her to lead her

with?

A. No, sir.

Q. What did he lead her with?

A, Mane; foretop.

Q Did he have anything to hold her with?
A. No, sir.

Q _HOW did he hold her then, at the time he
¥as ravishing her?
A. She dig not seem to want any holding.

not? ? Do you know whether it was a colt or

A
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A. Colt. No, a mare; there was a little colt
following on after her. . .

Q. W hat did he do when he stood there on the
board?

A. He unbuttonéd his pants first, with his right
hand.

Q. Then what did he do?

A. Took hold of the mare’s tail with his right
hand and pushed it one side; pushed it to the west

Q. He stood on the board with his penus; took
his penus out with the left hand? )

A, Yes, unbuttoned his pants first with his
right hand.

(! And then what did he do?

A. He tcok his penus in his left hand and put
it up to the mare and pushed it into her

Q. How did he hold the mare?

A. The mare’s head was up against the fence
running east and west; she could not get any f“’j‘h'
er; she could not get out of there without jumpis
the board that he put up.

Q. Wasn't there a place where the horse could

jump the fence sideways, or jump sideways without
jumping the fence?
A, No, sir. .
n the

Q. What became of the vacant space i
corners .

A. T suppose she could get a little to on€ side
if she tried to, but she did not seem to try to appe¥’
to try.

Q. Could not get east or west?

A, No, sir,

Q Why?

235.

A. Because the fence run north and south; that
was the fence he was standing on.

Q. Was there two fences there?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Ithought you said it was on the west side
of the fence?

A. No, sir; I said it was on the east side of the
f?nce tuining north dand south, and on the north
side of the fence running east and west,

Q. Which way did the other fence run?
A. Which fence?

Q. The two.

A. One was running north and south, and one
east and west. ’

‘ tgl- She could not get east, nor she could not get
vest?

A. She could get to the east by jummping the
board; she could get south by jumping the fence;
but she did ot appear to want to do either.

Q. Then she could get east, could she?

A, Aldittle.

Q. Her head was right up in the cotner of the
fence?

N, Yes, sir
Q. How could he get to her if her head was up
he corner of the fence?
bor c‘:‘w fs)’ the {ence running up from the east, the
(ilustons on this fiorth fence, across in that shape,
he couldlzg) and her head was up in that corner;
ave swung a little east if she tried to.
Q. How long was the board?
A. T should think it to be about 14 feet long.
- One fence runs this way and the other one
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. 26.

runs south?

A. Yes, in this way, you see; (illustrating) on¢
that way and one to the east.

Q. To the east?

A. Yes, sir. .

Q. Runs right directly on the river, or does 1t
go to the south?

A, Sways to the river.

Q Did the board angle a little, or was it f

’

ast

and straight?

A. No, I don’t think it angled any.

Q. And about how long?

A. 14 feet. )

Q. Have you seen the board since the exa
tion in the justice court?

A. No answer.

(). You changed your mind as to the length of
the board, didn’t you?

. No, not materially. .

Q. Did you not swear in Justice court that it
" was only 12 feet long?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you state that it was between 12 3
feet longr

A. T would not be sure.

Q. How large was the board?

A. Tt was a board that was narrow at one end.

(. Narrow at one endr

A. Yes, and had a piece split off on the end;
little piece.

Q. What kind of a board was it, a plank?

A, No, sir,

Q 4-inch scantling?

A. Thin board.

mina-

nd 14

a
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How wide was it at the wi
. About 8 inches, I should s
. Was it not a ferice hoard?
It looked as if it had been.
A fence board?

- Yes, sir.

L rLEOFR

. [ have seen them more tha
seen them less.

Q. Would you know the board if you seen it?

A. No, I don’t think I would,

& pretty good idea whether it was the same board or

not, but

Q How wide was it in the narrowest place?

A. About 4 inches

Q. How long did you watch him, altogether?
A. Oh, I guess it was about ten minutes getting

ready, and the whole business.

Q. How long was he getting the horse there?
A. Oh, not very long; just a little while leading

H

her Up to the corner the first and second time.

Q What did you say he done
ed at him?

A. He Jumped the fence.

Q- Then where did he go’

A. Went west.

Q. How far?

the

Cemetery is op,

Q. 5 inches?
A. Yes, outside of his pants.

How wideis a common fence board; 8 inches?

A. He run untl he got very near the road that

g- Did you look to see his penus?
- Yes; it looked to be 5 inches.
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Q. Was the mare’s privat. » sunken in any?
A. No; she appeared to e, to look like a good
healthy beast.
Did you see any penetration?
Yes, sir.
How did you see it?
I was right across the river from him. _
The mare was standing north and south?
Yes, sir.
Was the fellow’s back towards you-
No, sir.
Was his face towards you?
No, he was sideways to me.
Do you know whether the mare’s privates
were sunken in or not?
A. I don’t think they were.
as plain as could be
How?
When he pulled her tail one side.
"Then herprivates were away out to his pentis-
No, sit-
How could you see it thenr
Quite plain, across the river. .
On which side of the fencer
On the south side; T could see him as
as could be.

Q. Then you say when you hollowed a
jumped the fence and ran away.

A. Yes, sir. R

Q. You did not see her privates before that?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. When? : d

A. When he had her up into the corner I 0¥
see them.

Q. But you did not see her privates at t

+

PrOPRLPL>»L>D

1 could see it

POPLPOPL

plain

t him he

he timé

29.

he was pushing her, as you call it?

A, Yes, T did.

Q As plain as T can see you?

Q. Did it stick out beyond the penus?

A No, sir,

Q. And you mean to say you could see all this
from across the river?

A, 1 could see it as plain as could be; yes, sir.

Q. You could see the mare? Yes, but you
could not see her privates.

A. 1 see it just the same.

Q- Saw it stick out beyond her privates?

A. Tsaw it just the same, as plain as I can see
Your eve from here.

Q Yes, but you cannot see the back of my neck.

A. No answer.
. Q. Tt wag necessary to see the mare's privates,
1 order to see the penetration,

A Well, 1 diq,

Corrri—w

all the facts; the
them,

ell, the jury have the situation, and
v can draw their own inference from

Q. Where did he go when he left the fence?

‘\ He run straight west.

Q. lHow far?

A Until 4
the Cemetery,
ed and v
the fence

¢ got almost to the road running to
or by the cemetery, and then he turn-
ent up towards the cemetery, and got over
;2 X]Shere was }’01_1 all this time?
" e SC;OH as he jumped the fence and started
1 4 Tan up on the bank.
- Did you see him all the time he was/running?
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30.

A. No, not when my back was towards him,
going up on thehill.

Q. How far did you run after him?

A. T run 40 or 60 rods.

Q. Then where did you go?

A. 1 went up the hill and I turned around, and
he was running on the road that leads by the
cemetery.

Q. How far was the road from the river?

A. 1 could not say exactly.

Q. How far was he from the Lapeer road when
you went up the hill?

A. Quite a ways. Maybe nearly half amile.

Q. Where did he go then?

A. He turned in towards the Lapeer road.

Q. And you see him all the time he was fun-
ning?

A. No; when he was near the cemeter
not see him for the brush.

Q. How long did it take you'to go from W
you was to, from the top of the hill to the cemetery-:

A. T should not think that it took me more tha?
ten minutes.

Q. You pretended to say that you arti
just at the same time that he arrived out oa the ro2
do you?

A. No.

Q. When he had half a mile start of you?

A. When 1 got up on the Lapeer road, h
across there by Tucker’s.

Q. Where is Tucker’s?

A. It is on the road there, right close to ¥
I live; on the Lapeer road.

y I could

here

ved ther
d,

g was

her¢

3I.

Q. Was the crossing running north or south?

A. East and west.

Q. Then you arrived on the Lapeer road at the
sam: time he did, when he had half a mile start of
vou?

A. Noj he did not have half a mile start of me.
. f"- What did you do with your gun all this
ime?

A. T had my gun in my hand until I got in the
house,

Q Then where did you gor

A When I dropped my ammunition inside of
the fence, T followed him.

Q. Inside of the fence where you arrived at the
Lapeer toad?
- No, to my own home.
- Then what did you do?
I followed him.
Could you see himr
- Yes, sir,
Where was he?

=00 D

o an-d}:e turm.zd. the corner there as I dropped my
tned mmunition, there by Mr. Mclntyre's; he
the 1y ere at that. corner on the road rununing from
“peer road; right there towards Croswell.
tvre’g' How far from the Lapeer road to Mr. Mcln-
A" About eighty rods.
road.?. OP:EW far when you arrived at the Lapeer
A to Tucker‘f tavern to your place?
* 1t1s about hal{ the distance.
Q. Of what?

A, . :
Between Tuc’ s and the Lapeer road.
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Q. How far from the Lapeer bridge to your
placer

A. T could not say exactly.

Q. Quarter of a mile?

A. No, itis not.

Q. How far were you from the ILapeer bridge
when you saw him at Tucker’s tavern?

A. Just up on top of the hill. About four rods
from the bridge, turning the corner there at the end
store. ]

Q. Then you went north half a mile from him
when he crossed the bridge; the road?

A. Oh, no, I was not; it is not more than -
is just a block.

Q. A block?

A. Ves, from the street

Q. Is there any streets west of the Lapeer roah

west of the Lapeer bridge?
A. There is a street.

Q. You said yon were west of the Lapeer bridge-
n the

here

it

A. So I was; he was turning the cornero
road that I live on, and I was crossing the road t
that Tucker lives on.

Q. Was you going out west of the Lapeer road:
Lapeer bridge?

A. When I came out of the field”

Q. VYes

A. Noj; came out east of the bridge and cr
the bridge he did.

Q. How far, I ask you, were y
when he crossed the Lapeer road?

ossed

ou from M

33

A. I don’t know how far he was from me then,
because 1 did not see him at the time

Q. Which side of the river was you?

A. 1 was on the east side and he on the west
side.

Q. You den’t know how far it is?

A. No, I don’t know the exact distance. I just
told you that where 1 saw him cross the road to
where he was turning the corner

Q. What corner was he turning when you came
out on the road?

A. The toad that I live on; turned off the La-
peer 1oad; had erossed the bridge on the west side of
the river,

Q. Then you live on the east side of the river?

AL Yes, sir.

Q. Is there a street running north and south at
Your place?

A. Yes, sir,

“d (-; Then there was the, other streets on the east
& ; A
OA the river, there by the Lapeer bridge?
- On the east side of the river?
Q. Yes.

Ay . .
couth Ves, there is two streets running north and

Q. There is?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. e
How many buildings is there, there?

A
A, On the east street that I live on?

Q. How man

the east side? y buildings where you live, upon

A, .
I'do not Tive upon the east side of the river.

Am ‘o
oment ago you said it was upon the east

Side of the Tiver,
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34 35

Q. Where were your
1"}. I was up to the mills.
Q. You saw him going into the engine roomn?

- A. Yes; no, not just in the door; there was a
pfle of wood between him and the door, aund I saw
?mu going towards the door, and | thought he went
1n; t]}at was where 1 found him. i

Q. What did you do when you found him?
A. Ttold him you dirty devil.

A. Tt was a slip of the tongue.

Q. T guess you don’t know where you do live.
A. T know where I live alright enough.

Q. What corner did he turn?

\. He turned the corner by Mclutyre’s

Q. Well then, where did you go~

A. Followed him.

Q Did you lose sight of him when you turned

L)

SR NI W . -
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the corner? o
A, Yes, for a minute at Meclntyre's cornets, l Q. What did you tell him that for? ." :"’
did after he got below the hill at Flannery’s. . A. Well, ] thought so or I WOL'lld not have told ';'.?.': A
Q. Then where did he gor it o him. ‘ ":A‘f;' v ’;2‘ ’
A. He went down towards Croswell; saw liim Q Then you did not tell him what you had : : ; '}3
crossing the commons and I followed him right oven S¢en, ot anything of that kind? : "‘:‘.El:. j ‘-
and when T got to Flanuery’s ! called him out. that ;A Ves, when | got to these men [ told them Lf‘ f.“ 4
caught this man down the river ai a horse; at K ?5}" :,t

(). What did you call to him?
A I says, | want to catch that man.

4 mare.

-
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You caught him down to the river?

Q What for? A
A. I told him what he had been doing. Q. \{es, sir. _ P
Q. What did you want to catch him for? theres You told them just the thing that you saw A
A. Well, I thought it would do him good 0 tel Z ) o , .
him what I had caught him doing. the riv- I says, Lcaught him fucking a mare, down ikgl g"
Q. Where did he go to when he crossed the T er. Uik ‘ i
er? ’ Q. You told the men that vou though L ﬂ*"‘ E 2 R
, . caught b : 3 ought that you R S
A. He went into the mill of Stewart & Thomp a,‘\ 1m. down the river at the mare, did you? fand M
son, into the engine room kind: - T did not say 1 thought, or auything' of the Ce i
Q. Did you see him go in there? Q We
A. Yes, sir. ) A ¢ _1, what did you say?
go 1 - Lsaid that 1 caught him.

Q. Where was you when you saw him

Q. :
And that is al] that was said?

there?
A. That is 411 T

said.

the mi]lsl

A. 1 just turned the corner there by 5 Q wi
. . . : ol nere did . .
Q. Did you see him go into the engii€ 10 Croswells e did you reside before you came to R
A. Yes, sir. ‘ '
- ¥ . ;
R
B,
;‘::.,’x' ’i
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A. Port Huron.

Q. How long there?

A. One winter.

Q. What was your business?

A. Sewing machire business there.

Q. Where did you live before you came to Port

Huronr

A. Toledo, Ohio.

Q. What business were you in therer

A. Sewing machine business.

Q. How long have you been in that business?
A. 10 years.

Q. How long did you live in Toledo, Ohio?
A. One summer.

Q. Where did you go from when -you went 10

Toledo?

M. Hamilton.
Q. Where?
A. Ontario.
Q. How long did you live there?

A. Seven years.

Q. What business there?

A, Sewing machine business )
(2. M\ here, before you went to Hamilton?
A. London.

Q. How long were you therer

A. Raised there, sir. )
Q. You lived there, then, during that time?
A. Yes, sir.

. . : 1ness
Q. You were in the sewing machine bust

there at London?

. . : iness
A. I wasw’t in the sewing machine bus

much; I worked in a shop there a while.

37-

Q. Were you ever arrested?

A. No, sir.

Q. Never arrested?

A. No, sir.

Q For any offense?

A. No, sir.

Q How long have you lived in Croswell?

A. I have lived there upwards of two years.

Q. Did you have any trouble about selling any

sewing machine to this boy’s parents®

A, No.
Q. Did you have any business with them of that

kind, at all?

A. I tepaired a machine for them.
Q. You had some trouble didn’t you, about that,

with them?

No, sir.

Did you have any words at all, about it?
- No, sir, not a word.
- Not a word?
. Not a word.

Did you have any talk with them about re-

(o N o i

Pairing it afterwards?

A. No, sir.

Q. About the conditinn that vou left it in?
A. No, sir.

Q. Did you take it apart?

A, Yes, sir.

Q- Did you leave it there?

» Yes; no, sir.

- Did you put it together again?
AL Yes, sir.

Q. When diq you put it together?

o W

-
4

W

i
Jo g’

[ AR

e e

TR

-

-

T e s 3 e

AW e A

Taea e

e e 7 i e, g

g

e

L.

re b

v

o
[ S oty

- s o

E -

(Y )

f3n S

PR

ey
pn

L L TR N SR,

+

T.e

AR NP

'y

. Bk
[

s
- wa

-

S it Y v )

L

- Tl .,

Lo

4

iy .



R g

s

A

=i

)

39.

38.

+ I'says, I have a notion to.

- You followed him up to the mill?

Yes, sir.

And took him by the neckr

. Laid my hand on his shoulder.

And said that you were going to kill him?
- Never said anything of the kind.

- What did you say to him at that time?

- He denied it.

What?

i - He denied doing what T accused him of do-
g there,

A. T put it together again, yes, sir.

Q Vou did not make any threats or bave any
quarrel with them over that machine, did you?

A. Never mentioned it since

Q. Did you try to sell them a machine?

A. No.

Q Did you ever try to trade or sell them am¥

e i A

A. No, sit.
Q. Did you have any trouble with this bo;
A. No, sir; never a word.
Q2. Do you know him by sight?
A. Yes, sir.
"} By name’
A. Ves, sir.
Q. That summer you knew him when you s
him?
A. Yes, sir.
Q Why did you ask Flannery who he wa%
when you saw him; why did you ask him that? '
A. Simply because I wanted him to recogniz®
him; I thought there might be———

Q. Never mind what you thought.
vou have any trouble with that sewmg? m
company what you have been working for?

A. No, sir .
Q. Never any trouble with them at all?

A. No, sir, not to my knowledge. i
Q. Flannery, he rzcognized him too, did hef
A, Yes; he says, that is him.

Q. You drew your gun upto shoot hint,
A. T thought better.

Q. Yes, but you Arew your gun up
didn’t your

y?

o B
PLCPOPLPO>L >

"\ 8

_ Q. You said to him that you had a notion to
g kill him?

=~

JEPy SR
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A, Tsaid I never came so near shooting.
Q. You said he turned pale?
Yes, sir.

You say you caught him by the neck?

- Iput my hand on him

- Where?

- Somewhere on his shoulder, I think it was.

W ; .
: Vhat did you say to hiin when you put your
1and on him?

ATy
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reaty

i A 5ays, you dirty devil, don’t you tell me.
Now didn" you draw back to strike him?

: N'O, I don’t think so.

3 Q. Dld}l’t you tell somebody that you did?

i - I'might have held up my hand like that,

an .
d tolg him not to tell me that I didun’t.
Q. You threw

i v
A, Yes, sir.

Q Dig you tell your wife what you were going
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your gun and ammunition down
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A. There was a house down south of where I
was.

up there for? .

A. VYes, sir,

Q How long did you talk with her there

A, A minute or so.

Q. While you were talking with your wife there,
a minute or so, how far did he go?

A. He was quite a ways.

Q. How far ahead of you?

A. T gained on him, thongh; as soon as I left
my wife I run.

Q. With your gun?

Q. How far was that house from there:
A. About 8o rods.
Q. Was there anylbedy living in the house?
‘. T'don't know, I am sure.
Q. You don’t know?
# A. No, sir.
Q If they had been looking out of the windows
could they have seen this man there where he was?
A. T don’t think they could.

St e

not

A. No. Q. What makes you think they could not? ""ffi :
(). Where did you go across the Lapee, * A. Because the house lays down like, on a sort {'! i
across the river? of a flat. _{%
A. The Lapeer road. ] ? You could see the house from where you {' \
4 werer - KR I
Cotrrr:—VYou have been over that ground. A Yo i 3
: i - No, I coul . - N B
(3 Was this an open field where you saw this Q B t, d not; I saw the house afterwards. K J
fellow? ~’\- . utyou say you ran on top of the hill A I i‘ :
. : a- 1 Tan acros TR R
A. It was a narrow strip of land running ¢ the the cemetery s towards the road that goes by N # f‘f
side of the river; running mnorth and south on the Q Now.ho ; 4 2
. . : w ; d
west side of the river. angle of ar would it be across from the I 4 ¥
; S one fence to the other angle? I} B
Q. It wasclearr A Whi R gle! e ¢
A. Which fence? ,i f
A. Yes, where I was. :‘ Q. There wh b 1
Q How far was it from the highway? i was off. ere the board was that you claim v
A. Oh, it was across one field. A J' f{ :
. . e ‘
Q. Public highway just across one field? ould ot say. ;5 I
M. Yes, sir. ' What? 5
} 1 ? AA- . .'{" ;
Q. How lgrge was the field, again ) there The board, it was about 14 feet. : ;(‘« i
A_ T could not say the width of the fielc Q. How much of the board e
. e : - oo
0. About how far? | side of the fencer oard stuck out on each " th
A. Oh, 4o rods; it may be more than that; A Apb ) HIE S L
out 5inches I should think; there was ‘i‘a‘j N

can not say.

. 2 great d
Q Was there any houses on the road? cal.

[N,
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Q. Was it a hemlock or pine board?
A. I don’t know.

Q. Did you go down since?
A. No, I did not go down until the following

Sunday.
Q. Did you go down alone again?

CourT:—You are getting on the same ground

that has been covered.

RE-DIRECT-EXAMINATION.

Q. You said you went down the following Sun-

day; did anybody go with your
A. Mr. Mudge and Mr. Sherman went with me-

Q. Did you show them?
A. I showed them where the horse stood
where the board was; the board was lying there

stjll.

and

And upon the trial of said issue the counsel f‘_’r

the said people in further maintainance of this said
issue, offered in evidence and to prove by Alexandef
Mudge, who was then and there duly sworl, a.n
who, on his direct, cross and re-direct examinatio®

testified as follows, to-wit:
Alexander Mudge sworn fur People:

Q. Where do you live?

. Falcon.

Are you acquainted with this defendant?
Yes, sir.

Do you remember the 27th of June
. Yes.

last?

0w 0P

43-

Q. And that day?
A. I do.
it (‘i.c::zioo :170;111 :;collect seeing this defendant on
at day?
A. T doj yes, sir.
_ Q. Where did you see him?
i SoutlA.fI saw him in the first place down at Lynn’s,
1 of Tucker’s corners, south of the Lapeer road
down towards the cemetery. ,
Q. What was he doing there?
J o u’;-juljteowas cﬂoming north and came up until he
crossed e ri):;srlltle of the post office, and then he
over and e uning north and south; he went
the Lapeer o ;kong up by the old store that is on
atd T pt ad, where Arnc-)t used to have a store;
of the o n(;rth a short distance on the south side
of the mad’ Zl? then he came jback to the east side
c0t over th,e r\?r to a black-sm:lth shop, and whenhe
come pomtoeed hollowed at him and I says, there 1s
ing very fasts own there needs hoeing; he was walk-
back, a1 and he turned around and he looked
did n’ot ftop en I;iartec}l to run; started right on; he
) . . . .
came to gh COmers\'ra ked right on uorth until he
(3 1\)*1:,1 }rlle Sda-y anything in reply?
atoung \vhe,n Ie}, l]tfi not say . anything; just looked
M he cqre ) Obowed at him and he walked along
where 1 o n00 the corners north of my place, there
McIntyre’s aﬂdwl’l and he turned and he went towards
1d thag g " ]e went around that corner there
¢ Walking verye f :Sstt. Id .sgen of him. He seemed to
did 1o ook upat au, u; ti?(;telook around at all; he
passed.
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Q. About what time in the day was this?

A. Between 3 and 4 o’clock; pretty well along
in the afternoon.

Q. Where were you?

A. I had just been to get a drink of water up 10
Tucker’s stoop, and was talking with the old mas
Tucker, there.

Q. On which side of the road is the post office
that is spoken of?

A. On the east side of the road.

Q. Which direction from Tucker's hotel?

A. South of the Lapeer road.

Q. Which side of the road is the old store bot
tom; which side of the Lapeer road is it?

A. On the north side of the Lapeer road.

Q. Arnot’s old store you spoke about there?

AL Yes, sir.

Q. He came up on the east side of the road ot
the south of the Lapeer road?

A. Yes, towards the cemetery.

Q And you stood on the north side?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. M here was it he passed” there by
store bottom?

A. Right close there north of the
just north of the post office a few steps.

(2 Was it before he reached the Lapeer

A. Yes, before he reached the Lapeer road-

Q. Well, you look at this plat and see Whe.ther
it does not give the exact distances and Jocation
(Plat shown witness.)

A. He was coming up on this side of the

Q Mark this on the plat; S, this being

the old

post offce;

ad?

road-
south'

45

A. Well then, when he got to the post office

he went @h_e angling road; crossed the road over from
Amot.s store,

Q. Ves.

A And the store would be, if this was the La-
pee.r road, it would be over on this corner. here,
(witness pointing out on the plat,) right in here, and
M Tucker’s is over there, and he crossed the corn-
€1, would be right there;he came right up in front of
the store bottom, and he went up here until he got
up above Tucker’s a short distance, and then he got
across the road again, over here, and went over and
went along up that side of the road until he got next
to the corner, and he turned down that road and he
went toward’s Mclntyre's.
ttirne%towm you put a cro:s;s at the corner there he

go to McIntyre’s?
pose ‘\-‘1};2; that would be this corner here, I sup-
: would be next to the corner, right here,

(pointi .
bointing out op plat.) He went right round that
Coruer, there.,

Q.
Place g cross there, “‘went

A 0

o herre a\ye-nt south of Meclntyre’s; that would be ov-

seen of hiz;g}xl' He went down that road the last I
- Turned that corner did he?
- Yes, sir.

Q
A
Q. What?
A

¥
’ })e% he went east on that road.
P’ace?- OYou know the location of Flannery's
A w . o
make Fl\;}n?’ tlwlat 1s the mill there, and that would
plat,) €ry’s place there, {pointing out on the
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Q. Mclntyre's place would be on that corne,
would it?

A. Down on that corner, yes, sir; Fred Pome
roy’s house would be on this corner, here; two lots
there, house on one corner and blacksmith shop ot
the other. I went up to Tucker’s to get a drink.

Q Lovel’s house would be perhaps about here?

A. Somewhere about there, yes.

Mr. BURGESs: — I desire to offer this to show the

[
position of the streets, the post office and Amot:
store, where Mr. Mudge stood, and the cornef &

Mclutyre’s.

Objected to as incompetent by defendant’s COM
sel, C. H. McGinley. (Marked Ex. A.)

. o1 it to
MRr. BurcEss:—The witness has indicated 1t

be a reasonably fair description of the place.

. g
CoURT:—It may be taken; admitted, not as

correct plat, but simply showing the———

is
MR. BUuRGESS—Well, what I want to get at
the direction this man took.

Court:—Directions and the streets.

McGiNLEY:—I submit it is improper for thaf
parpose; it is not shown to be anexact plat, and ?(?n
sequently this testimony ought not to be recel\eb—
here at all or allowed to go to this jury, and we ©

ject to it,

] s ections
Court:—It may be received as to the direct

and streets.

47

And to the allowance of said purported plat in

evidence, the defendant, by his counsel, did then and
there duly except.

Q. Do you recollect wkat kind of a Fat he had
on that day; what dress; what was his Jressing?

1 A He had on a straw hat and a kind of a goray-
| ishlooking coat.

i CROSS-EXAMINATION.

. .Q Where did you first see this defendant that
lay?

A, Tt wag up towards, the cemetery; he was
down about the post office when I first seen him.

Q Which post office?

A. Falcon; Mr Lynn’s

Q. About how fast was he coming when you
saw him
A, :‘\bou‘c as fast as he could walk handy; seem-
be in quite a hurry.
Q. Just walking a nice gait?
| fai.asyfse’ sir; wall::ing as fast as he could, handy; ‘
_ * €ver see him walk, anyway .
Q. Where did you say he went to?

. I.ie came up until he got just above the post
Went,k?t&trt-le north of the post office, and then he
20ad oy t(l)ntg,;1 across the road; crossed the ILapeer
then e e f)]'d st(?re bottom of Mr Arnot’s, and

Went a little bit north and crossd back across

the :
Toad again, on the east side of the road.
Q. Do
woulg

ed {0

office

You think he was going as fast as you

01 . .
o 801f a man way following you with a double-
tel shot gyp:
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A No, sir, I don’t think he could go as fast.

Q. \Where did you see Lovel that day?

A. He came to my shop where I was working.

Q. At what time was it that he came there to
your shop where yon were working, that day?

N, Well, along about, well, I guess it was pre't-
ty near 50’clock when he came there, and he said
that be had just come back from over the river. .

Q). About what time was it when you saw him?

A. Between 3 and 4 o’clock when I saw hin; I
would not be positive about the time; it was not far
from 4 o’clock, 1 don’t think. o

Q. What means have you for telling the tme

. T happened to be up to get adrink;had some
work in the shop, and it was getting pretty well
along in the day when I went up there.

(). Drink of what?

AL Sir?

Q. Drink of what; tavern theref

A. Well, sir, there is a tavern there; .
know whether they kept anvthing to drink the e
nat; [ would not s1y; you would know best, you

retty
been there; you are there as often as I be, P

I don't
re OF

near (Laughter.)

Q. Do yon think it was nearer 5 o’clo
it was 3?

A No, sir, it was not 4 o'clock.

Q. About how far from 4 o’clock would yot
it was? o ”

A. Between 3 and 4; it was not 4; I know i

ck than

say

not befote;
. bt 1
Q When did you look at a time-piece D€

when had you?
A. I don't carry a watch.

49.

Q. When had you looked at a time-piece before,
of any kind, before you had seen the boy-

A, I had been over to the house about an hour
before.,

Q. What had you done since you were in the
house?

A. Well, I had done a few little chores there in
the shap,

Q. How many chores did you do?

A. Well, can’t tell vou exactly.

Q. You don’t know how much work you did do?

A.Tdon'tdoa great deal, I know that; [ never
do much, you know.

Q. Then you are not a man that labors?

A. No, not a great deal

Q. How was it you came to ask him about the
Potatoes?

A. 1didn’t ask him about them.

Q. What was it you said about them?

A. Ttold him there was some potatoes over in
field there, that needed hoeing, and he just look-
around at me and traveled on.

4 Was the fellow working for you?

A. No, sir.

Q. Were they your potatoes?

A. No, sir; supposed to be his father’s; his fath-
€T put them iy, '

g- How do you know they needed hoeing?
- T'could telg by the looks of them.
Q. See weeds in them?
A Well, weeds a little I guess; looked like it.

f Q. How long did they remain in that condition
alter that day?
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A. T don’t know.
Objected to as immaterial.

A. I don’t know whether he has touched them
yet or not; don’t look like it, anyway.

Q. As a matter of fact you don’t know whether
they were hoed or not?

A. Don't look like it, anyway.

Q. They didn’t look like it?

A. No.

Q. Have you seen them since that time’

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How often?

A. Not very often for I dont go that way t0

Q. How long prior to that time was the first
vou seen them?

. No answer.

Q. Repeated

sec.

CourT:—Seen the respondent?
A. No, the potatoes.

see
A. There was so many weeds you could not

the potatoes in sight. .
Q. You don’t know whether there was aty P

tatoes thete or not?

. hey
A I know there was some since; whether they
was little potatoes or not, I can’t tellyou-
; - ;
Q How high were those weeds? e ferce

A. Some of them pretty high; high as
some of them.,
Q. How high were the potatoe stalks?

A. T could not say.

SI.

Q. Did you ever go over into the field and ex-
amine them?

A No.

Q. How do you knew there was any potatoes
there?

A. Tdon’t know whether there was any pota-
toes there or not; you could not see them above the
weeds, -

Q. You could not see them above the weeds?

A. No, you could net see them for the weeds.

RE-DIRECT-EXAMINATION.

(%. Did you go down to this place where this
mare 1s said to have been ravished?

A.- Yes; T went down there with Iovel _on the
foﬂowmg Sunday.
Q \\:ill you describe the place? Did you see
Ootprints of a horse there at that place?

A
S I'seen the tracks of a horse, mare or some-
thmg_

the

il Objected to as being incompetent and immater-

Q. Tracks of the boy?
Objected to as improper
COURT:~Take it.

E .
XCeptions for defendent were then and there

duly
¥ taken to the rulings of said Court.

3 Just tell us what you saw there?
* You want me to tell it?
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Q Yes.

McGINLEY:—Wait a moment. [t is asking for
a conversation.

1 Q. Was there any footprints of human being
q there?

-l e
o ke A

»

A, Yes.

Q. That you saw?

A. Yes, sir, T did.

Q. On which side of the river?
A. On the west side.
Q.
A.
Q.

CourT:—He is not asking for a conversation;
asking for what he saw.

Pl X ol

-
Ay

A. He showed me the place where the mare
stood, and the board that he said that he stood of
one end laid on the ground and the other on the

fence.

Which side of the board fence?®
East side of the board fence.
Where did the horse, the mare appear to

[t N . -0 S

upon the fence running towards the river, ar o
ns

Stand? al <

Objected to as incompetent and secondary, and A. Just on the north side of the fence running 3 {': ;

ask to have it stricken out by defendant’s connsel. from the river, in the corner there. ' } 35 |
4 1 v

Courr:—It may remain. McGINLEY:—~We move to strike that out; all of s } o

that teStimony, YR I

Exception for defendent. M 5%
Courri—] : S T O

i f ‘—It may remain. %

Q. You say you saw the board; was the end ! ?!

it clear on top of the fence? : e Exception for defendent was then and there, by M b 2§
A. No, sir, it was not. . dCOlll.lsel, C. H. McGinley, taken to the opinion R B
Q. How farr A rulings of the said court ) II 0

- one end la)’ ]' v

A. About half way up the fence; © q the RE-CROSS-EXAMINATION, o U

other end lay on the ground  One fence T Q. After You saw this young man going up by

wards the river, the other fence runs right 5‘1“‘?‘“
across north, square across on the river; it mal‘cf
just about a square corner there; the board Wwas lay
ing on the fence that runs towards the river, a0

runuing kittering up that way; up stream.
Q. What about the footprints?

A. 'The tracks of the horse headed, looke
it headed to the south.

there that day, where did he go?

A. He went to the first corner that turns east;
Toad that Jeads e
Q
A
the old
When

The

ast from Tucker’s corners.
Where did you keep watch of him?
Twatched him; I was standing talking with
man Tucker on the stoop there; I seen him
€ t?rned the corner.
' I“ hen qid you see this man Lovel?

$aw him in the evening about 5 o’clock.
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Q. You didn’t see him again that Sunday?

A. I did not.

Q. You didn’t see him go by?

A. No, sir.

Q. At 5 o’clock )ﬁl said you saw Lovell and he
said he came back from over the river; Whﬂ‘l’_ else
did he say? s T

A. He said he had been following a young
Hodgsi;ins there.

Q. With Lovell?

A. No. . ,

Q. What did he say to you?

A. I don’t know that I can tepeat the whole of

1t.
Q. W ellr;z'ls near as you can’ . ot
. A, He says to me, says he, ‘‘did you heat ab .
that young Hodgskin?” Says I, 10; whatfl 0
him? “Why,” says he; “‘he hds been screwing ?
mare down the river.”” ‘That is just the way he satd
it and says he; I followed him over the yiver aze
overhauled him in the engine rcom across at !
mill’”’ and says he; ““I told him what 1 thought ©
him. E
" Q. What did he say he told him?
A He did not say what he told hint, tha
member of. i
() "Did you and he talk the matter over? it
A. We did'nt have a great deal to s2¥ abott :
Q What did you say in answer to what he 52
to your? ) A
) A. Says I, I don’t just know exactly ""hatl-sal:
but I said something like this: Mr. Lovell t.hat lsny'
pretty hard story. I said if I saw a man doing 2

¢l e
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thing Jike that I would not say a word but I would
have him arrested.
Q. What 2id he say?
A. He didn’t say much more about it.
Q. Did he tell you that he told this fellow that
he had better leave the country?
A. That T can’t say. Idon’t remember about
that
Q. You did not hear him say that?
A. Not to me he didn’t say that; not that I re-
inember of now; I dont think he said that at all, Sir.
Q. This was about 5 o’clock?
A. Along in the afternoon, ves.
Q. How long did he stay there; Lovell?
A Well, he is living right close by; just went
Over to his house,
. Q. When Lovell was going towards his houss,
OW. came he to go in another direction from the di-
rection of the place?
A Hf: would go across the bridge.
Q\. Did he go across there?
Q I can not say whether he did or not.
Couldn’t he go across here and go around the
other side?

A .
ot im}\l;;ou]d g0 across there and then go right up
?. If he did how far away from this youngman
\he be, if he was crossing there?
I's
Q- 20 1ods; T should judge about that.
t - Was the young fellow looking behind as
ough he was scared ?
A 1g; .
- 1 did not notice him looking behind.
+ A a matter of fact

wonl
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